Nicola Gunn

From: Planning
Subject: FW: UPLOAD Consultation on planning application 3/2021 0335 Ribble Valley View,
Old Langho Road, Langho BB6 8AW

From: Paton, Julie <Julie.Paton@Ilancashire.gov.uk>

Sent: 2 December 2021 17:10

To: Planning <planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Cc: Andersen, Linda <Linda.Andersen@Iancashire.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Consultation on planning application 3/2021 0335 Ribble Valley View, Old Langho Road, Langho BB6
8AW

A

This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Hello Adam

Apologies for the delay in responding.

I met with the applicant to discuss the diversion of footpath 3-6-FP5 prior to the resubmission as they wish to divert
Footpath 3-6-FP5 between Old Langho Road and Dinkley Brook to provide a segregated footpath all the way through
the site, avoiding the curtilage of the new chalets. It is the intention of the applicant to complete the Diversion
Order under Section 257 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990. Lancashire County Council has no objection to
the diversion of footpath 3-6-FP5 as detailed in the Design and Access Statement 80ct21.

It is noted that the revised design and access statement shows the application boundary has been amended to
include footpath 3-6-FP5 to the point it crosses Dinkley Brook but omitted to include the land east of the main
entrance between Old Langho Road and the entrance to Ribble Valley View Lodges, also within the landownership of
the applicant.

If the diversion of footpath 3-6-FP5 between Old Langho Road and the entrance to Ribble Valley View Lodges is
excluded from the Section 257 Diversion a separate Diversion request will be necessary to Lancashire County
Council.

Regards Julie

Julie Paton

PROW Capital Project Officer

Planning & Environment

Lancashire County Council

T: 01772 535022

M: 07772 111839

W: www.lancashire.gov.uk

FB:www.facebook.com/LancsECP

Public Rights of Way Reports ProwReports@lancashire.gov.uk

From: Public Rights of Way Planning Consultations <PROWplanning@]Iancashire.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 November 2021 12:09




To: Andersen, Linda <Linda.Andersen@lancashire.gov.uk>; Paton, Julie <Julie.Paton@Iancashire.gov.uk>; Halliday,
Roy <Roy.Halliday@lancashire.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2021 0335 Ribble Valley View, Old Langho Road, Langho BB6
8AW

This has been in previously Excel 2021 June Row 38

From: Jane Tucker <Jane.Tucker@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Sent: 03 November 2021 12:37

To: Public Rights of Way Planning Consultations <PROWplanning@lancashire.gov.uk>

Subject: Consultation on planning application 3/2021 0335 Ribble Valley View, Old Langho Road, Langho BB6 8AW

Please will you let Adam Birkett have your comments on the above planning application within the next 14
days? (Please respond to planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk FAO Adam Birkett)

The application is for extension of existing holiday lodge park to provide for the siting of 16 additional
holiday lodges. Resubmission of 3/2019/0851.

Here is a link to view the submitted documents including recent additional plans dated 8 October 2021 on
our website
https://www.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx details.php?appNumber=3%2F2021%2F0335

Planning Department, Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe BB7 2RA
Tel 01200 414499 email planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Tops for resident satisfaction — 79% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live
(Perception Survey 2018)

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked, or
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council’s e-mail
disclaimer which you are taken to have read and accepted.

Although the Council security checks incoming and outgoing emails (including file attachments) it cannot guarantee
that the content of an email communication or any file attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or
amended as it passes over the internet. The onus is on the recipient to check the communication is virus-free. The
Council accepts no responsibility for any damage caused by receiving emails from our email systems and/or hosted
domains.

Feedkkk ek dokkkkokkok ko

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.

It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.



If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a
contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council rese rves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.



